



## Donald S. Miller, CPA

### DIRECTOR

PHONE: 443.471.2022  
DMILLER@HERTZBACH.COM

Don Miller, CPA, is a director at Hertzbach and Company, P.A. Mr. Miller has over 32 years of client service experience and has extensive experience in providing audit and accounting services to companies in various industries. These industries include manufacturing, wholesale, construction, real estate, not-for-profit, commercial real estate, government contracting, and employee benefit plans. He has advised clients on internal control systems, fraud prevention, accounting standards implementation and general business consulting. Don has served as a board member, treasurer, and finance committee chair of several non-for-profit organizations in his community.

### AREAS OF CONCENTRATION

- Manufacturing
- Wholesale
- Not-for-profit
- Employee Benefit Plans

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2012-Present	<b>Hertzbach &amp; Company, P.A.</b> Owings Mills, Maryland <i>Director</i>
1995-2012	<b>Regional Public Accounting Firm</b> Baltimore, Maryland <i>Director</i>
1992-1995	<b>Manufacturer</b> York, Pennsylvania <i>Controller</i>
1985-1992	<b>Big 4 Accounting Firm</b> Baltimore, Maryland <i>Manager</i>

### EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION

- 1985** Towson University, B.S.  
Economics
- 1986** State of Maryland,  
Certified Public Accountant
- 2005** Loyola University, Sellinger  
School of Business Master of  
Finance

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Maryland Association of Certified Public Accountants
- Maryland Brewers Association